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File #: ID 2024-082  Version: 1 Name:

Type: Resolution Status: Passed

File created: 3/11/2024 In control: Regular City Commission Meeting

On agenda: 3/20/2024 Final action: 3/20/2024

Title: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MARGATE, AUTHORIZING THE ADDITION OF FOUR (4)

SEASONAL PART TIME LIFEGUARD POSITIONS TO THE PARKS AND RECREATION
DEPARTMENT; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE, THE NEW POSITIONS WILL BE
INCLUDED IN AN UPCOMING CITY BUDGET AMENDMENT

Sponsors:

Indexes:

Code sections:

Attachments: 1. RESOLUTION, 2. BACKGROUND

Date Ver. Action By Action Result
3/20/2024 1 Regular City Commission Meeting

TO: Mayor and City Commission

FROM: Cale Curtis, City Manager

DATE: March 20, 2024

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MARGATE, AUTHORIZING THE ADDITION OF FOUR (4) SEASONAL PART
TIME LIFEGUARD POSITIONS TO THE PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT; PROVIDING FOR AN

EFFECTIVE DATE, THE NEW POSITIONS WILL BE INCLUDED IN AN UPCOMING CITY BUDGET
AMENDMENT

BACKGROUND: With the renovations to Calypso Cove and the addition of the new water activity to the facility, there
is an increased need to add an extra station position to our lifeguard rotation. The upstaffing of this position will offer our
residents and guest a safer and more enjoyable experience while at our facility.

RECOMMENDATION: City Staffs recommends Approval

FISCAL IMPACT:

CONTACT PERSON: Michael A. Jones, 954-972-6458
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